Withernwick Community Association (WCA) Minutes of the meeting held on 26 September 2011 at 8pm

Attendance:

Mike Soper (Chairman), Sue Voase, Jo Arnett, Val Harrison, Carol Wilkie, Julia Beevers, Julianne Ashton, Nicky Harvey, Norman Wilkie, Margaret Mann, John Mann

Apologies:

Dawn Dickinson, David Smith

Income & Expenditure:

The latest income and expenditure accounts were handed out. Jo Arnett reported that the donation made to the Michelle School of Dance will be used by the Dance School to award the children with medals and a new cup called the Withernwick Cup awarded to the most outstanding pupil.

The Beamish trip was a great success with WCA paying £547 towards the trip. Mike Soper has also got the money from the drinks sold on the coach to be set against the £547.

Insurance Renewal

The insurance policy is due for renewal on 9th October 2011 the premium quoted is £263. It was agreed to proceed with the renewal with Hedon Insurance.

The Adventure Team

This item was discussed by the committee and it was agreed not proceed any further with this item. Sue is to contact Paul Boyle and ask him to email the lady in question.

Bridlington Spa Pantomime

We have decided on a date of Friday 30th December 2011 (matinee 2pm performance) at the Bridlington Spa – Jack and the Beanstalk. WCA have agreed to subsidise this trip. Ticket prices for the coach and entrance are:- children £10, Adults £20, over 60's £15. Julia Beevers is to do a poster to go in Blondies and anyone interested needs to register with Julia before the deadline date which is 29th October.

Upcoming Events:-

Children's Halloween Party – Sunday School Rooms – Saturday 29th October 4pm-6pm. Julia Beevers is doing a poster to display in Blondies. The committee and helpers have been asked to help decorate the Sunday School rooms on Friday 28th October 7pm onwards.

Xmas Fayre – at The Falcon Inn – Saturday 10th December 12.30 until 3.30pm

Carol Singing – Meet at the Falcon Inn – Friday 16th December 7pm. Carol is going to arrange the music and words!

Children's Christmas Party – at The Falcon Inn – Wednesday 21st December 11am until 1.30pm. Children must be accompanied by an adult. Sue is to book Bamboozled (entertainer) Julia is to do a poster to go in Blondies and any children wishing to come to the Party must register their names with Julia by the 29th October. It was agreed this year that a £2 donation per child will be charged to go towards the party food.

Easter Egg Hunt – (Bank Holiday Monday)

Village Fete – Sunday 24th June, 2012 at the Village Playing field. Birds of Prey, Dog Show, Marching Band booked. Dance School – Jo is to book.

Any Other Business

Sue Voase mentioned that a number of people have asked her to bring up the question of Planters as you enter and leave the village. It was suggested that Sue writes to the Parish Council putting this point across to them.

Meeting closed at 9.10pm

The next meeting will take place on Wednesday 2nd November 2011 8pm at the Falcon.